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From: 
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2016 8:17 AM 
To: 
Subject: RE: Logo m SEC~ETh'TI(//~dOFOR~J 

Tracking: Recipient 

Classification: 8~c!t~'f'//'f'K//NOlfORN 

Classified By: I 

From: N~R~O~L~a-u-n-c~h IPG dated 20090202 
Declassi On: 20411231 

Here is how we responded to the TIER. 

Read 

Read: 8/24/2016 8:40 AM 

Read: 8/24/2016 11:41 AM 

As long as the program is comfortable with this speculation, then OSl security has no issues 

Our~1 __________ Iresponded with: 

(b)(3) 

(b)( 1 ) 
(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

(b)( 1 ) 
(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

~~=;:w;-___________________ ~llf we are OK with that, then we should approve 
the patch. 

from: I I 
Sent: Tuesday, August 23,20165:16 PM 
TO~ 
Subbij~e~ctf::1L~o~go~--=-~S~EECR~E~T~/~/T~I<~~H'~*JO*F~O~R~~J~--------~ 
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(b)(3) 
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Classificat 3ECRE'T'/ /'T'K/ /MOlfORl\l 

: I~-----=-_~ 
From: NRO Launch IPG dated 20090202 

(b)(3) Classif 

Declassi On: 20411231 

Any objections? Am I missing something? 

(U) THIS EMAIL MAY CONTAIN SENSITIVE PERSONALLY IDENTIFIABLE INFORMATION (PII) PROTECTED BYTHE PRIVACY ACT. Do NOT FORWARD OR 

OTHERWISE DISSEMINATE TO GOVERNMENT OR NON-GOVERNMENT PERSONNEL WHO DO NOT NEED TO KNOW THIS INFORMATION. NOTIFY THE SENDER 

IMMEDIATELY IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS EMAil IN ERROR. 
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